



UNSW
AUSTRALIA

Professor Vicki Chen
Head
School of Chemical Engineering

15 December 2016

Eddie Swat
Facilities Management
UNSW

Response to question about radiological material in Chemical Engineering

Dear Eddie

I confirm that the School of Chemical Engineering will not store any regulated material (as defined by the Radiation Control Act, 2013) in the proposed Science and Engineering Building.

Yours sincerely

Professor Vicki Chen
Head
Chemical Engineering

8-December-2016

Eddie Swat
Facilities Management
UNSW

Re: Response to question about radiological material in Chemistry

Dear Eddie,

I confirm that the School of Chemistry will not store any regulated material (as defined by the Radiation Control Act, 2013) in the proposed Science and Engineering Building.

Yours sincerely



Prof Scott Kable



Electron Microscope Unit

Never Stand Still

Mark Wainwright Analytical Centre

Electron Microscope Unit

16 December 2016

Eddie Swat
Facilities Mangement
UNSW

Dear Eddie,

The EMU will be storing (and using) a sub-licenceable quantity of uranyl acetate in the SEB (this is from our current sub-licenceable stock in the EMU in F10). This will not require a change to the UNSW radiation management licence at this stage. If the situation changes we will go through the Research Ethics and Compliance Supports (RECS) unit.

Yours sincerely,



Katie Levick

Laboratory Manager
Electron Microscope Unit
UNSW Analytical Centre
UNSW Sydney UNSW 2052

02 9385 6391
k.levick@unsw.edu.au